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TO: Mayor and City Council
Joshua Tetzlaff, City Administrator
FROM: Chris Knutson, PE (Lic. MN)
DATE: May 30, 2024
RE: Project Updates

See below for updates on current SEH Projects for the City of New Prague.

2024 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

The contractor is continuing to work on services and storm sewer on Lyndale Avenue N. With improved
weather, they should be able to start subcut and restoration of the street section next week. The next
work area will be 3 Street NE and Sunset Avenue N as the contractor is required to maintain access to
alleys and Lexington Avenue N construction cannot start until Lyndale Avenue is restored to gravel.

2025 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

Topographic survey has started and will continue in June. Notices to residents have been sent out and an
RFP for geotechnical investigation (soil borings) was emailed to AET, Braun Intertec, and Chosen Valley
Testing. The proposal for this service will be provided at the second council meeting in June.

cdk

x:\ko\n\newpr\common\council meetings\060324 cc project updates.docx

Engineers | Architects | Planners | Scientists

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 11 Civic Center Plaza, Suite 200, Mankato, MN 56001-7710
507.388.1989 | 877.316.7636 | 888.908.8166 fax | sehinc.com
SEH is 100% employee-owned | Affirmative Action—Equal Opportunity Employer



